

Annex A2: Programme Codes and Detailed Information

2025/2026





Annex A2: Programmes Codes and Detailed Information (2025/26)

Contents

Annex A2: Programmes Codes and Detailed Information (2025/26)	2
A. Full Time	
SSA 0 – General Education	3
SSA 1 – Health, Public Services and Care	4
SSA 2 – Science and Mathematics	5
SSA 3 – Agriculture, Horticulture and Animal Care	5
SSA 4 – Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies	6
SSA 5 - Construction, Planning and the Built Environment	7
SSA 6 - Information and Communication Technology	7
SSA 7 - Retail and Commercial Enterprise	8
SSA 8 - Leisure, Travel and Tourism	9
SSA 9 - Arts, Media and Publishing	9
SSA 10 - History, Philosophy and Theology	10
SSA 11 - Social Sciences	10
SSA 13 - Education and Training	10
SSA 14 - Preparation for Life and Work	10
SSA 15 - Business, Administration and Law	11
SSA 88 - Work Experience Placements	12
SSA 98 - Access to Further Education	12
Junior Apprenticeships	12
B. Part Time	13
General Education	13
Generic	13
Learner Recovery and Progression	13
Work Experience Placements	14
Occupational Qualifications	14
Personal Learning Accounts	14
Vocational	15

A. Full Time

SSA 0 – General Education

A Level Flex	Level	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26	Induction Hours	Main Qual Hours	CLIF Hours	Core Hours	WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
A Level Flex	2	0000A02B	£4,733	15	140	75	360	0	590	Under review until end of 2025/26
4 GCSEs	01/02	0004A02B	£3,704	15	300	75	0	0	390	
5+ GCSEs	01/02	0005A02B	£4,476	15	375	75	0	0	465	
5 GCSEs equivalent	2		£4,476	15	375	75	0	0	465	
3 AS	3		£3,951	15	405	75	0	0	495	
3 AS equivalent	3		£3,951	15	405	75	0	0	495	
2 AS with WBQ	3		£3,951	15	405	75	0	0	495	
2 AS equivalent with WBQ	3	0013D03B	£3,951	15	405	75	0	0	495	
Enhanced AS Programme (3 AS)	3	0013l03B	£4,433							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
4+ AS	3	0014A03B	£5,063	15	540	75	0	0	630	
4+ AS equivalent	3	0014B03B	£5,063	15	540	75	0	0	630	
3 AS with WBQ	3	0014C03B	£5,063	15	540	75	0	0	630	
3 AS equivalent with WBQ	3	0014D03B	£5,063	15	540	75	0	0	630	
Enhanced AS Programme (3 AS with WBQ)	3	0014l03B	£5,543							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
Enhanced AS Programme (4+ AS)	3	0014J03B	£5,543							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
4+ AS with WBQ	3	0015C03B	£6,174	15	675	75	0	0	765	
4+ AS equivalent with WBQ	3	0015D03B	£6,174	15	675	75	0	0	765	
Enhanced AS Programme (4+ AS with WBQ)	3	0015l03B	£6,655							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
2 A2	3	0022A03B	£2,840	15	270	75	0	0	360	
2 A2 equivalent	3		£2,840	15	270	75	0	0	360	
3 A2	3		£3,951	15	405	75	0	0	495	
3 A2 equivalent	3		£3,951	15	405	75	0	0	495	
2 A2 with WBQ	3		£3,951	15	405	75	0	0	495	
2 A2 equivalent with WBQ	3		£3,951	15	405	75	0	0	495	
4+ A2	3		£5,063	15	540	75	0	0	630	
4+ A2 equivalent	3		£5,063	15	540	75	0	0	630	
3 A2 with WBQ	3		£5,063	15	540	75	0	0	630	
3 A2 equivalent with WBQ	3		£5,063	15	540	75	0	0	630	
4+ A2 with WBQ	3		£6,174	15	675	75	0	0	765	
4+ A2 equivalent with WBQ	3	0025D03B	£6,174	15	675	75	0	0	765	
International Baccalaureate Diploma (Year 1 or 2)	3	0030A03B	£6,174	15	675	75	0	0	765	

SSA 1 – Health, Public Services and Care

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26	Induction Hours	Main Qual Hours	CLIF Hours	Core Hours	WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Access to HE (Medicine)	AA	0101AAAB	£4,390	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Health and Social Care Level 1	01	0103A01B	£5,317	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Health and Social Care Level 2	02	0103A02B	£4,799	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Increased Workplace Learning (Health and Social Care) Level 2	02	0103A02D	£5,049	15	465	75	135	120	810	
Health and Social Care Level 3	03	0103A03B	£4,799	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Health and Social Care Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0103A03B12	£4,799	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Health and Social Care Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0103A03B22	£4,799	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Health and Social Care) Level 2-3	2-3	0103A23B	£5,786	15	564	75	135	150	939	Learners who have already achieved a Level 2 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Access to HE (Healthcare)	AA	0103AAAB	£3,817	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Health and Social Care Level E	EO	0103AE0B	£5,317	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Complementary Therapies Level 2	02	0103B02B	£4,799	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Complementary Therapies Level 3	03	0103B03B	£4,799	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Complementary Therapies Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0103B03B12	£4,799	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Complementary Therapies Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0103B03B22	£4,799	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Access to HE (Social Care)	AA	0103BAAB	£3,817	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Public Services Level 1	01	0104A01B	£5,750	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Public Services Level 2	02	0104A02B	£5,311	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Public Services Level 3	03	0104A03B	£5,311	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Public Services Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0104A03B12	£5,311	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Public Services Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0104A03B22	£5,311	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Public Services) Level 1-2	1-2	0104A12B	£7,379	15	618	75	135	0	843	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Access to HE (Public Services)	AA	0104AAAB	£4,209	15	440	0	0	0	455	
Childcare Level 1	01	0105A01B	£5,184	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Childcare Level 2	02	0105A02B	£5,913	15	567	20	105	28	735	
Increased Workplace Learning (Childcare Development) Level 2	02	0105A02D	£5,196	15	485	75	135	420	1,130	
Childcare Level 3	03	0105A03B	£4,641	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Childcare Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0105A03B12	£4,641	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Childcare Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0105A03B22	£4,641	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Childcare Development) Level 2- 3	2-3	0105A23B	£4,911	15	510	75	75	350	1,025	

SSA 2 – Science and Mathematics

Programme Title	II AVAI	Programme Code		Induction Hours	-				Total Programme
Access to HE (Science)	AA	0201AAAB	£4,209	15	440	75	0	0	530
Access to HE (Environmental Science)	AA	0201BAAB	£4,209	15	440	75	0	0	530
Applied Science Level 2	02	0201C02B	£5,311	15	440	75	135	0	665
Applied Science Level 3	03	0201C03B	£5,311	15	440	75	135	0	665
Applied Science Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0201C03B12	£5,311	15	440	75	135	0	665
Applied Science Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0201C03B22	£5,311	15	440	75	135	0	665
Increased Workplace Learning (Applied Science) Level 3	03	0201C03D	£5,431	15	440	75	135	210	875
Access to HE (Bio Science)	AA	0201CAAB	£4,209	15	440	75	0	0	530
Access to HE (Forensic Science)	AA	0201DAAB	£4,209	15	440	75	0	0	530
Access to HE (Health Science)	AA	0201EAAB	£4,209	15	440	75	0	0	530

SSA 3 – Agriculture, Horticulture and Animal Care

Programme Title	Level	Code	Value 2025/26	Hours		Hours		WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Land-based Studies Level 1	01	0301A01B	£8,388	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Land-based Studies Level 2	02	0301A02B	£8,388	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Land-based Studies Level 3	03	0301A03B	£8,388	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Land-based Studies Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0301A03B12	£8,388	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Land-based Studies Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0301A03B22	£8,388	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Increased Workplace Learning (Land-based Studies) Level 3	03	0301A03D	£11,264	15	625	75	135	657	1,507	
Land-based Studies Level E	E0	0301AE0B	£8,388	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Horticulture and Forestry Level 1	01	0302A01B	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Horticulture and Forestry Level 2	02	0302A02B	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Horticulture and Forestry Level 3	03	0302A03B	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Horticulture and Forestry Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0302A03B12	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Horticulture and Forestry Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0302A03B22	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Horticulture and Forestry) Level 1-2	1-2	0302A12B	£10,277	15	525	75	135	105	855	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Floristry Level 1	01	0302B01B	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Floristry Level 2	02	0302B02B	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Floristry Level 3	03	0302B03B	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Floristry Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0302B03B12	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Floristry Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0302B03B22	£8,230	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Equine Studies Level 1	01	0303A01B	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Equine Studies Level 2	02	0303A02B	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Equine Studies Level 3	03	0303A03B	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Equine Studies Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0303A03B12	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Equine Studies Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0303A03B22	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Horse Care Level E	E0	0303AE0B	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Animal Care Level 1	01	0303B01B	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Animal Care Level 2	02	0303B02B	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Animal Care Level 3	03	0303B03B	£8.191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Animal Care Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0303B03B12	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Animal Care Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0303B03B22	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Veterinary Nursing Level 2	02	0303C02B	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Veterinary Nursing Level 3	03	0303C03B	£8,191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Veterinary Nursing Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0303C03B12		15	440	75		0	665	
Veterinary Nursing Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0303C03B22	£8.191	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Countryside and Environment Level 1	01	0304A01B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Countryside and Environment Level 2	02	0304A02B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Countryside and Environment Level 3	03	0304A03B	£8,270	15		75		0	665	
Countryside and Environment Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0304A03B12		15		75		0	665	
Countryside and Environment Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0304A03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Increased Workplace Learning (Countryside and Environment) Level 3	03	0304A03D	£9,234	15	506	75	135	150	881	

SSA 4 – Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code	Programme Value	Induction Hours	Main Qual	CLIF Hours		WRE Hours	Total Programme	Additional Notes
			2025/26		Hours				Hours	
Manufacturing and Engineering Level 1	01	0401A01B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Manufacturing and Engineering Level 2	02	0401A02B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Manufacturing and Engineering Level 3	03	0401A03B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Manufacturing and Engineering Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0401A03B12	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Manufacturing and Engineering Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0401A03B22	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Manufacturing and Engineering) Level 1-2	1-2	0401A12B	£10,326	15	525	75	135	0	750	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Access to HE (Engineering)	AA	0401AAAB	£6,503	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Engineering Studies Level E	E0	0401AE0B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Electrical / Electronic Engineering Level 2	02	0401B02B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Electrical / Electronic Engineering Level 3	03	0401B03B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Electrical / Electronic Engineering Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year	03	0401B03B12	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
course) Electrical / Electronic Engineering Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year										
course)	03	0401B03B22	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Electrical / Electronic Engineering) Level 1- 2	1-2	0401B12B	£12,453	15	684	75	135	0	909	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Fabrication and Welding Level 1	01	0401C01B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Fabrication and Welding Level 2	02	0401C02B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Fabrication and Welding Level 3	03	0401C03B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Fabrication and Welding Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0401C03B12		15	440	75	135	0	665	
Fabrication and Welding Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0401C03B22		15	440	75	135	0	665	
Aerospace Engineering Level 2	02	0401D02B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Aerospace Engineering Level 3	03	0401D03B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Aerospace Engineering Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0401D03B12		15	440	75	135	0	665	
Aerospace Engineering Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0401D03B22		15	440	75	135	0	665	
Electrical Engineering Level 2 Electrical Engineering Level 3	02	0401E02B 0401E03B	£8,309 £8,309	15 15	440 440	75 75	135 135	0	665	
Electrical Engineering Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0401E03B12	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665 665	
Electrical Engineering Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03		£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Land-based Engineering Level 2	02	0401F02B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Land-based Engineering Level 3	03	0401F03B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Land-based Engineering Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03		£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Land-based Engineering Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03		£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Increased Workplace Learning (Land-based Engineering) Level 3	03	0401F03D	£9,278	15	506	75	135	150	881	
Marine Engineering Level 2	02	0401G02B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Marine Engineering Level 3	03	0401G03B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Marine Engineering Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0401G03B12	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Marine Engineering Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0401G03B22	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Automotive Engineering Level 1	01	0401H01B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Automotive Engineering Level 2	02	0401H02B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Automotive Engineering Level 3	03	0401H03B	£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Automotive Engineering Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03		£8,309	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Automotive Engineering Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course) Accelerated Learning (Automotive Engineering) Level 1-2	1-2	0401H03B22 0401H12B	£10,045	<u>15</u> 15	504	75 75	135	0	729	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Enhanced Engineering Level 2	02	0401l02B	£14,431							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymr
Enhanced Engineering Level 3	03	0401l03B	£14,431							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
Wood Machining Level 2	02	0402C02B	£6,534	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Furniture Level 1	01	0402E01B	£6,781	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Furniture Level 2	02	0402E02B	£6,534	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Furniture Level 3	03	0402E03B	£6,534	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Furniture Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0402E03B12		15	440	75	135	0	665	
Furniture Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0402E03B22		15	440	75	135	0	665	
Operations and Maintenance Level 2	02	0403A02B		15	440	75 75	135	U	665	
Operations and Maintenance Level 3 Operations and Maintenance Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03 03	0403A03B 0403A03B12		15	440 440	75 75	135 135	0	665	
Operations and Maintenance Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course) Operations and Maintenance Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0403A03B12		15 15	440		135	0	665 665	
Operations and ivialitienance Level 5 (fear 2 of a 2 year course)	103	U+U3AU3DZZ	20,008	i J	1440	10	133	U	000	

SSA 5 - Construction, Planning and the Built Environment

		Programme	Programme	Induction	Main	CLIF	Core	WRE	Total
Programme Title	Level	Code	Value 2025/26	Hours	Qual	Hours	Hour	Hours	Programme
Construction Level 2 - Foundation	02	0500A02B	£9,086	15	540	0	135	0	690
Construction Level 2 - Progression	02	0500B02B	£9,086	15	540	0	135	0	690
Construction Level 1	01	0502A01B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Construction Level 2	02	0502A02B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Construction Level 3	03	0502A03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Construction Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502A03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Construction Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0502A03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Construction and Built Environment Level E	E0	0502AE0B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Brickwork Level 3	03	0502B03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Brickwork Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502B03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Brickwork Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0502B03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Carpentry and Joinery Level 3	03	0502C03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Carpentry and Joinery Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502C03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Carpentry and Joinery Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0502C03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Painting and Decorating Level 3	03	0502D03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Painting and Decorating Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502D03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Painting and Decorating Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0502D03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Trowel Trades Level 3	03	0502E03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Trowel Trades Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502E03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Trowel Trades Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0502E03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Plumbing Level 3	03	0502F03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Plumbing Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502F03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Plumbing Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0502F03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Gas Installation and Maintenance Level 3	03	0502G03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Gas installation and Maintenance Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502G03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Gas installation and Maintenance Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 vear course)	03	0502G03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Wall and Floor Tiling Level 3	03	0502H03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Wall and Floor Tiling Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502H03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
	03	0502H03B22	£8.270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Plant Maintenance Level 3	03	0502J03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Plant Maintenance Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502J03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Plant Maintenance Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0502J03B22	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Electrical Installation Level 3	03	0502K03B	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Electrical Installation Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0502K03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665
Electrical Installation Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0502K03B12	£8,270	15	440	75	135	0	665

SSA 6 - Information and Communication Technology

		Пиолионно	Programme	Induction	Main	CLIF	Coro	WRE	Total	
Programme Title	II AVAI	Programme Code	Value	Hours					Programme	Additional Notes
IT Practitioners Level 1	_		£5,916	15	440	75	135	_	665	
	_		£5,509	15	440	75	135		665	
	_	0601A03B	£5,509	15	440	75	135		665	
IT Practitioners Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0601A03B12	£5,509	15	440	75	135	0	665	
IT Practitioners Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0601A03B22	£5,509	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Access to HE (Applied Computing)	AA	0601AAAB	£4,360	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Enhanced Π Practitioner Level 2	02	0601B02B	£10,653	0	0	0	0	0		There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
Enhanced Π Practitioners Level 3	03	0601B03B	£10,653	0	0	0	0	0		There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
Enhanced Π / Engineering Hybrid Programme Level 3	03	0601C03B	£10,653	0	0	0	0	0		There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
IT Users Level 1	01	0602A01B	£5,949	15	440	75	135	0	665	
IT Users Level 2	02	0602A02B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
		0602A03B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	_	665	
,		0602A03B12	£5,548	15	440	75	135		665	
IT Users Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0602A03B22	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Information Technology Level E	E0	0602AE0B	£5,949	15	440	75	135	0	665	

SSA 7 - Retail and Commercial Enterprise

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26	Induction Hours	Main Qual Hours	CLIF Hours	Core Hours	WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Retail Level 1	01	0701A01B	£5,783	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Retail Level 2	02	0701A02B	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Retail Level 3	03	0701A03B	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Retail Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0701A03B12	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Retail Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0701A03B22	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Retail Level E	E0	0701AE0B	£5,783	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hair and Beauty Level 1	01	0703A01B	£5,949	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hair and Beauty Level 2	02	0703A02B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hair and Beauty Level 3	03	0703A03B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
	03	0703A03B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hair and Beauty Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)		0703A03B12			440	75		0		
Hair and Beauty Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course) Accelerated Learning (Hair and Beauty) Level 1-2	1-2	0703A03B22	£5,548 £7,696	15	604	75	135	190	1,019	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this
										programme
Hair and Beauty Level E	E0	0703AE0B	£5,949	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hairdressing Level 1	01	0703B01B	£5,949	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hairdressing Level 2	02	0703B02B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hairdressing Level 3	03	0703B03B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hairdressing Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0703B03B12	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hairdressing Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0703B03B12	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Hairdressing) Level 1-2	1-2	0703B12B	£7,449	15	595	75	135	245	1,065	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Accelerated Learning (Hairdressing) Level 2-3	2-3	0703B23B	£6,704	15	558	75	135	252	1,035	Learners who have already achieved a Level 2 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Beauty Therapy Level 1	01	0703C01B	£5,949	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Beauty Therapy Level 2	02	0703C02B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Beauty Therapy Level 3	03	0703C03B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Beauty Therapy Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0703C03B12	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Beauty Therapy Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0703C03B22	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Beauty Therapy) Level 1-2	1-2	0703C12B	£7,696	15	604	75	135	190	1,019	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Accelerated Learning (Beauty and Spa Therapy) Level 2-3	03	0703C23B	£5,697	15	446	75	135	170	841	Learners who have already achieved a Level 2 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Nail Technology Level 2	02	0703D02B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Nail Technology Level 3	03	0703D03B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Nail Technology Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0703D03B12	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Nail Technology Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0703D03B22	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Theatrical Special Effects Level 2	02	0703E02B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Theatrical Special Effects Level 3	03	0703E03B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Theatrical Special Effects Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0703E03B12	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Theatrical Special Effects Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0703E03B22	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Spa Therapy Level 3	03	0703F03B	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Spa Therapy Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0703F03B12	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Spa Therapy Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0703F03B22	£5,548	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Professional Cookery Level 1	01	0704A01B	£6,382	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Professional Cookery Level 2	02	0704A01B	£6,061	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Professional Cookery Level 3	03	0704A02B	£6,061	15	440	75	135	0	665	
	03		£6,061	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Professional Cookery Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0704A03B22	£6,061	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Professional Cookery Level 4	04	0704A04B	£4,788	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Accelerated Learning (Professional Cookery) Level 1-2	1-2	0704A12B	£7,629	15	540	75	135	190	955	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Catering Level E	E0	0704AE0B	£6,382	15	440	75	135	U	665	
Hospitality and Catering Level 1	01	0704B01B	£6,382	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hospitality and Catering Level 2	02	0704B02B	£6,061	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Hospitality and Catering Level 3 Hospitality and Catering Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year	03 03	0704B03B 0704B03B12	£6,061 £6,061	15 15	440	75 75	135 135	0	665 665	
Course) Hospitality and Catering Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year	03	0704B03B22	£6,061	15	440	75	135	0	665	
course)										
Hospitality and Catering Level E	E0	0704BE0B	£6,382	15	440	75	135	0	665	

SSA 8 - Leisure, Travel and Tourism

Programme Title	Level	Code	Value	Induction Hours	Main Qual Hours			WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Sport and Leisure Level 1	01	0801A01B	£5,716	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Sport and Leisure Level 2	02	0801A02B	£5,272	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Sport and Leisure Level 3	03	0801A03B	£5,272	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Sport and Leisure Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0801A03B12	£5,272	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Sport and Leisure Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0801A03B22	£5,272	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Sport and Leisure) Level 1-2	1-2	0801A12B	£6,763	15	573	75	135	45	843	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Sport and Leisure Level E	E0	0801AE0B	£5,716	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Travel and Tourism Level 1	01	0802A01B	£5,783	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Travel and Tourism Level 2	02	0802A02B	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Travel and Tourism Level 3	03	0802A03B	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Travel and Tourism Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0802A03B12	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Travel and Tourism Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0802A03B22	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Travel and Tourism) Level 1-2	1-2	0802A12B	£5,876	15	455	75	135	0	680	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme

SSA 9 - Arts, Media and Publishing

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26	Induction Hours	Main Qual Hours	CLIF Hours	Core Hours	WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Performing Arts Level 1	01	0901A01B	£6,648	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Performing Arts Level 2	02	0901A02B	£6,376	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Performing Arts Level 3	03	0901A03B	£6,376	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Performing Arts Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0901A03B12	£6,376	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Performing Arts Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0901A03B22	£6,376	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Performing Arts Level 4	04	0901A04B	£6,627	15	600	75	0	0	690	
Performing Arts Level E	E0	0901AE0B	£6,648	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Music and Music Technology Level 2	02	0901C02B	£6,376	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Music and Music Technology Level 3	03	0901C03B	£6,376	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Music and Music Technology Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0901C03B12	£6,376	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Music and Music Technology Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0901C03B22	£6,376	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Music and Music Technology) Level 2-3	2-3	0901C23B	£7,929	15	595	75	135	0	820	Learners who have already achieved a Level 2 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Art and Design Level 1	01	0902A01B	£6,748	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Art and Design Level 2	02	0902A02B	£6,495	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Art and Design Level 3	03	0902A03B	£6,495	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Art and Design Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0902A03B12	£6,495	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Art and Design Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0902A03B22	£6,495	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Art and Design Level 4	04	0902A04B	£6,194	15	455	75	135	0	680	
Accelerated Learning (Art and Design) Level 1-2	1-2	0902A12B	£8,318	15	560	75	135	28	813	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Access to HE (Art and Design)	AA	0902AAAB	£5,115	15	440	75	0	0	530	y I y
Art and Design Level E	E0	0902AE0B	£6,748	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Art Foundation Studies Level 3	03	0902B03B	£6.495	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Technical and Production Practice for the Creative Industries Level 4	04	0902B04B	£6,750	15	600	75	0	0	690	
Media Level 1	01	0903A01B	£6,482	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Media Level 2	02	0903A02B	£6,179	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Media Level 3	03	0903A03B	£6,179	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Media Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0903A03B12	£6,179	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Media Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0903A03B22	£6,179	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Increased Workplace Learning (Media) Level 3	03	0903A03D	£7,012	15	519	75	135	120	864	
Accelerated Learning (Media) Level 1-2	1-2	0903A12B	£7,449	15	510	75	135	108	843	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Production Arts Level 2	02	0903B02B	£6.179	15	440	75	135	0	665	g
Production Arts Level 3	03	0903B03B	£6,179	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Production Arts Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	0903B03B12	£6,179	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Production Arts Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	0903B03B22	£6,179	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Enhanced Digital and Future Media Programme Level 3	03	0903C03B	£9,223							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymr u

SSA 10 - History, Philosophy and Theology

	Programme Title	Level	•		Induction	lOual		Core Hours	WRE	Total Programme Hours
١	Access to HE (Humanities)	AA	1001AAAB	£3,636	15	440	75	0	0	530

SSA 11 - Social Sciences

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26	Unduction	Qual		Core Hours	IHours	Total Programme Hours
Access to HE (Humanities and Social Sciences)	AA	1102AAAB	£3,636	15	440	75	0	0	530
Access to HE (Social Science)	AA	1102BAAB	£3,636	15	440	75	0	0	530

SSA 13 - Education and Training

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code			Main Qual Hours			IWRE	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Access to HE (Primary Teaching)	AA	1301AAAB	£3,636	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Supporting Teaching and Learning Level 2	02	1302A02B	£4,827	15	440	75	135	50	715	Capped at 20 enrolments per FEI in 2025/26
Supporting Teaching and Learning Level 3	03	1302A03B	£4,913	15	440	75	135	200	865	Capped at 15 enrolments per FEI in 2025/26

SSA 14 - Preparation for Life and Work

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26	Induction Hours	Main Qual Hours	CLIF Hours	Core Hours	WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Foundation Studies Level 1	01	1401A01B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Foundation Studies Level 2	02	1401A02B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Foundation Learning Level E1	E1	1401AE1B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Foundation Learning Level E2	E2	1401AE2B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Foundation Learning Level E3	E3	1401AE3B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Independent Living Skills - Pathway 1	N/A	1401AXXB	£13,472							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
Independent Living Skills - Pathway 2	N/A	1401BXXB	£13,472							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
ESOL Level 1	01	1401C01B	£6,781	15	440	75	135	0	665	
ESOL Level 2	02	1401C02B	£6,534	15	440	75	135	0	665	
ESOL Level E1	E1	1401CE1B	£6,781	15	440	75	135	0	665	
ESOL Level E2	E2	1401CE2B	£6,781	15	440	75	135	0	665	
ESOL Level E3	E3	1401CE3B	£6,781	15	440	75	135	0	665	
ESOL Pre-entry	PE	1401CPEB	£6,781	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Independent Living Skills - Pathway 3	N/A	1401CXXB	£13,472							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
Independent Living Skills - Pathway 4	N/A	1401DXXB	£13,472							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
Foundation Programme	N/A	1401EXXB	£8,113							There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru
Preparation for Work Level 1	01	1402A01B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Preparation for Work Level 2	02	1402A02B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Preparation for Work Level E1	E1	1402AE1B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Preparation for Work Level E2	E2	1402AE2B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Preparation for Work Level E3	E3	1402AE3B	£8,112	15	440	75	135	0	665	

SSA 15 - Business, Administration and Law

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26		Main Qual Hours	CLIF Hours	Core Hours	WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Accounting Level 2	02	1501A02B	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accounting Level 3	03	1501A03B	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accounting Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	1501A03B12	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accounting Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	1501A03B22	£5,351	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accounting Level 4	04	1501A04B	£4,239	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Accelerated Learning (Accounting) Level 2-3	2-3	1501A23B	£6,915	15	630	75	135	0	855	Learners who have already achieved a Level 2 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Access to HE (Financial Services)	AA	1501AAAB	£4,239	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Business Administration Level 1	01	1502A01B	£5,778	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Business Administration Level 2	02	1502A02B	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Business Administration Level 3	03	1502A03B	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Business Administration Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	1502A03B12	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Business Administration Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	1502A03B22	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Business Administration) Level 1-2	1-2	1502A12B	£7,411	15	636	75	135	94	955	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Accelerated Learning (Business Administration) Level 2-3	2-3	1502A23B	£7,911	15	735	75	135	245	1,205	Learners who have already achieved a Level 2 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Business Administration Level E	E0	1502AE0B	£5,778	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Legal Secretaries Level 2	02	1502D02B	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Legal Secretaries Level 3	03	1502D03B	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Legal Secretaries Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	1502D03B12	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Legal Secretaries Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	1502D03B22	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Medical Administration Level 2	02	1502E02B	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Medical Administration Level 3	03	1502E03B	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Medical Administration Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	1502E03B12	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Medical Administration Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	1502E03B22	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Business Studies Level 2	02	1503B02B	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Business Studies Level 3	03	1503B03B	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Business Studies Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	1503B03B12	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Business Studies Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	1503B03B22	£5,345	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Accelerated Learning (Business Studies) Level 1-2	1-2	1503B12B	£6,713	15	556	75	135	24	805	Learners who have already achieved a Level 1 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Accelerated Learning (Business Studies) Level 2-3	2-3	1503B23B	£6,579	15	588	75	135	30	843	Learners who have already achieved a Level 2 in the same subject sector area are not eligible for this programme
Access to HE (Business Studies)	AA	1503BAAB	£4,235	15	440	75	0	0	530	
Law Level 3	03	1505A03B	£4,562	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Law Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	1505A03B12	£4,562	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Law Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	1505A03B22	£4,562	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Legal Practice Level 2	02	1505B02B	£4,562	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Legal Practice Level 3	03	1505B03B	£4,562	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Legal Practice Level 3 (Year 1 of a 2 year course)	03	1505B03B12	£4,562	15	440	75	135	0	665	
Legal Practice Level 3 (Year 2 of a 2 year course)	03	1505B03B22	£4,562	15	440	75	135	0	665	

SSA 88 - Work Experience Placements

Programme Title	II evel	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26	 Main Qual Hours	Core Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Futures Programme Level	01	8800F01B	£6,678				There is a separate specification available for this programme on request from InvestmentandPerformance@medr.cymru

SSA 98 - Access to Further Education

Programme Title	Level	0	Programme Value 2025/26	Induction	lOual		Core Hours	WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours
Access to FE Level 1	01	9801A01B	£3,234	15	416	0	0	0	431
Access to FE Level 2	02	9801A02B	£2,957	15	416	0	0	0	431

Junior Apprenticeships

Programme Title	Level	Programme Code		 Main Qual Hours	CLIF Hours	Core Hours	WRE Hours	Total Programme Hours	Additional Notes
Junior Apprenticeships (Public Services)	02	0104AJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day
Junior Apprenticeships (Landscaping)	02	0301AJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day
Junior Apprenticeships (Fabrication and Welding)	02	0401CJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day
Junior Apprenticeships (Automotive Engineering)	02	0401HJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day
Junior Apprenticeships (Construction)	02	0502AJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day
Junior Apprenticeships (Hair and Beauty)	02	0703AJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day
Junior Apprenticeships (Hospitality and Catering)	02	0704BJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day
Junior Apprenticeships (Media)	02	0903AJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day
Junior Apprenticeships (Personal Growth)	02	1401AJAB	£2,768						Learners are expected to follow a full- time curriculum in line with a school day

B. Part Time

General Education

Subject Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26	Additional Notes
0	GCSE Maths Resit	0001A02P	£710.00	
0	GCSE English Resit	0001B02P	£710.00	
0	GCSE Welsh (First Language) Resit	0001C02P	£710.00	
95	Engagement Activities	9500AXXP	£0.00	To enable relevant LLwr submissions in 2025/26
			•	
Subject Sector	Programme Title	Programme	Hourly Rate	Additional Notes
Area	Frogramme ride	Code	2025/26	Additional Notes
0	GCSE Learning	0001A02S	£9.47	
0	AS Level	0001B03S	£9.47	
0	A2 Level	0001C03S	£9.47	

Generic

Subject Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Hourly Value 2025/26
1	Health, Public Services and Care	0100XXXG	£8.31
2	Science and Mathematics	0200XXXG	£9.71
3	Agriculture, Horticulture and Animal Care	0300XXXG	£15.31
4	Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies	0400XXXG	£15.06
5	Construction, Planning and the Built Environment	0500XXXG	£16.38
6	Information and Communication Technology	0600XXXG	£10.37
7	Retail and Commercial Enterprise	0700XXXG	£11.52
8	Leisure, Travel and Tourism	0800XXXG	£9.96
9	Arts, Media and Publishing	0900XXXG	£12.02
10	History, Philosophy and Theology	1000XXXG	£8.23
11	Social Sciences	1100XXXG	£8.23
12	Languages, Literature and Culture	1200XXXG	£8.40
13	Education and Training	1300XXXG	£8.23
14	Independent Living Skills (Moderate)	1401AXXG	£15.64
14	Independent Living Skills (Profound)	1401BXXG	£24.70
14	ESOL	1401CXXG	£12.35
14	Adult Basic Education	1401DXXG	£15.64
14	Preparation for Life and Work	1402AXXG	£14.08
15	Business, Administration and Law	1500XXXG	£9.63

Learner Recovery and Progression

Subject Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Hourly Value 2025/26
0	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): General Education	0000XXXR	£7.89
1	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Health, Public Services and Care	0100XXXR	£6.93
2	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Science and Maths	0200XXXR	£8.08
3	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Agriculture, Horticulture and Animal Care	0300XXXR	£12.69
4	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies	0400XXXR	£12.58
5	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Construction, Planning and the Built Environment	0500XXXR	£13.62
6	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Information and Communication Technology	0600XXXR	£8.64
7	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Retail and Commercial Enterprise	0700XXXR	£9.60
8	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Leisure, Travel and Tourism	0800XXXR	£8.31
9	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Arts, Media and Publishing	0900XXXR	£10.04
10	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): History, Philosophy and Theology	1000XXXR	£6.89
11	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Social Sciences	1100XXXR	£6.89
13	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours) - Education and Training	1300XXXR	£6.89
14	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Preparation for Life and Work	1400XXXR	£13.04
15	Learner Recovery and Progression (Group Based Hours): Business, Administration and Law	1500XXXR	£8.03
99	Learner Recovery and Progression - 1:1 Hours	9900XXXR	£61.36

Work Experience Placements

Subject Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Pilot)	8800AXXP	£438.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 1 at 100h)	8800F01P	£877.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 2 at 100h)	8800F02P	£877.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 3 at 100h)	8800F03P	£877.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 1 at 50h)	8800G01P	£438.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 2 at 50h)	8800G02P	£438.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 3 at 50h)	8800G03P	£438.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 1 at 25h)	8800H01P	£219.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 2 at 25h)	8800H02P	£219.00
88	Placement Enhanced Programme (Level 3 at 25h)	8800H03P	£219.00

Subje	ect Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Hourly Value 2025/26
	88	Priority Sector Skills Academies (Level 2)	8800J02G	£35.06
	88	Priority Sector Skills Academies (Level 3)	8800J03G	£35.06

Occupational Qualifications

Subject Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26
90	Occupational Qualifications (sub-Tier 1)	9001EXXV	£427.52
90	Occupational Qualifications (sub-Tier 2)	9001KXXV	£712.53
90	Occupational Qualifications (sub-Tier 3)	9001FXXV	£997.54
90	Occupational Qualifications (sub-Tier 4)	9001LXXV	£1,282.55
90	Occupational Qualifications (sub-Tier 5)	9001GXXV	£1,567.56
90	Occupational Qualifications (sub-Tier 6)	9001HXXV	£1,852.58
90	Occupational Qualifications (sub-Tier 7)	9001IXXV	£2,137.59
90	Occupational Qualifications (sub-Tier 8)	9001JXXV	£2,422.60
90	Occupational Qualifications (35-45 credits)	9001AXXV	£2,850.12
90	Occupational Qualifications (46-60 credits)	9001BXXV	£3,562.64
90	Occupational Qualifications (61-90 credits)	9001CXXV	£4,275.17
90	Occupational Qualifications (91+ credits)	9001DXXV	£4,987.70

Subject Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Credit Value 2025/26
90	Occupational Qualifications (1-34 credits)	9000AXXV	£41.16

Personal Learning Accounts

Subject Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Programme Value 2025/26
97	PLA Provision (Tier 1)	9700AXXV	£238.44
97	PLA Provision (Tier 2)	9700BXXV	£476.88
97	PLA Provision (Tier 3)	9700CXXV	£715.32
97	PLA Provision (Tier 4)	9700DXXV	£953.76
97	PLA Provision (Tier 5)	9700EXXV	£1,192.20
97	PLA Provision (Tier 6)	9700FXXV	£1,430.64
97	PLA Provision (Tier 7)	9700GXXV	£1,669.08
97	PLA Provision (Tier 8)	9700HXXV	£1,907.52
97	PLA Provision (Tier 9)	9700IXXV	£2,145.96
97	PLA Provision (Tier 10)	9700JXXV	£2,384.40
97	PLA Provision (Tier 11)	9700KXXV	£2,622.84
97	PLA Provision (Tier 12)	9700LXXV	£2,861.28
97	PLA Provision (Tier 13)	9700MXXV	£3,099.72
97	PLA Provision (Tier 14)	9700NXXV	£3,338.16
97	PLA Provision (Tier 15)	9700OXXV	£3,576.60
97	PLA Provision (Tier 16)	9700PXXV	£3,815.04
97	PLA Provision (Tier 17)	9700QXXV	£4,053.48
97	PLA Provision (Tier 18)	9700RXXV	£4,291.92
97	PLA Provision (Tier 19)	9700SXXV	£4,530.36
97	PLA Provision (Tier 20)	9700TXXV	£4,768.80
97	PLA Provision (Tier 21)	9700UXXV	£5,007.24
97	PLA Provision (Tier 22)	9700VXXV	£5,245.68
97	PLA Provision (Tier 23)	9700WXXV	£5,484.12
97	PLA Provision (Tier 24)	9700XXXV	£5,722.56
97	PLA Provision (Tier 25)	9700YXXV	£5,961.00
97	PLA Provision (Tier 26)	9700ZXXV	£6,199.44

Vocational

Subject Sector Area	Programme Title	Programme Code	Hourly Value 2025/26
1.1	Medicine and Dentistry	0101XXXV	£10.29
1.2	Nursing and Subjects and Vocations Allied to Medicine	0102XXXV	£8.40
1.3	Health and Social Care	0103XXXV	£8.73
1.4	Public Services	0104XXXV	£9.80
1.5	Childcare Development and Well Being	0105XXXV	£8.40
2.1	Science	0201XXXV	£9.80
2.2	Mathematics and Statistics	0202XXXV	£8.23
3.1	Agriculture	0301XXXV	£16.22
3.2	Horticulture and Forestry	0302XXXV	£15.89
3.3	Animal Care and Veterinary Science	0303XXXV	£15.81
3.4	Environmental Conservation	0304XXXV	£15.97
4.1	Engineering	0401XXXV	£16.05
4.2	Manufacturing Technologies	0402XXXV	£12.35
4.3	Transportation Operations and Maintenance	0403XXXV	£16.05
5.1	Architecture	0501XXXV	£16.46
5.2	Building and Construction	0502XXXV	£15.97
5.3	Urban, Rural and Regional Planning	0503XXXV	£9.88
6.1	ICT Practitioners	0601XXXV	£10.21
6.2	ICT for Users	0602XXXV	£10.29
7.1	Retailing and Wholesaling	0701XXXV	£9.88
7.2	Warehousing and Distribution	0702XXXV	£9.80
7.3	Service Enterprises	0703XXXV	£10.29
7.4	Hospitality and Catering	0703XXV	£11.36
8.1	Sport, Leisure and Recreation	0801XXXV	£9.71
			£9.88
8.2	Travel and Tourism	0802XXXV	
9.1	Performing Arts	0901XXXV	£12.02
9.2	Crafts, Creative Arts and Design	0902XXXV	£12.27
9.3	Media and Communication	0903XXXV	£11.61
9.4	Publishing and Information Services	0904XXXV	£8.23
10.1	History	1001XXXV	£8.23
10.2	Archaeology and Archaeological Sciences	1002XXXV	£8.23
10.3	Philosophy	1003XXXV	£8.23
10.4	Theology and Religious Studies	1004XXXV	£8.23
11.1	Geography	1101XXXV	£8.23
11.2	Sociology and Social Policy	1102XXXV	£8.23
11.3	Politics	1103XXXV	£8.23
11.4	Economics	1104XXXV	£8.23
11.5	Anthropology	1105XXXV	£8.23
12.1	Languages, Literature and Culture of the British Isles	1201XXXV	£8.48
12.2	Other Languages, Literature and Culture	1202XXXV	£8.48
12.3	Linguistics	1203XXXV	£8.23
13.1	Teaching and Lecturing	1301XXXV	£8.31
13.2	Direct Learning Support	1302XXXV	£8.73
14.1	Independent Living Skills (Moderate)	1401AXXV	£15.64
14.1	Independent Living Skills (Profound)	1401BXXV	£24.70
14.1	ESOL	1401CXXV	£12.35
14.1	Adult Basic Education	1401DXXV	£15.64
14.1	Foundations for Learning and Life	1401XXXV	£15.64
14.2	Preparation for Life and Work	1402AXXV	£14.08
15.1	Accounting and Finance	1501XXXV	£9.88
15.2	Administration	1502XXXV	£9.88
15.3	Business Management	1503XXXV	£9.88
15.4	Marketing and Sales	1504XXXV	£9.96
15.5	Law and Legal Services	1505XXXV	£8.23





2 Cwr y Ddinas Stryd Tyndall Caerdydd CF10 4BZ 2 Capital Quarter Tyndall Street Cardiff CF10 4BZ



Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru Sponsored by Welsh Government